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Contact Name: John Booth
Number: (02) 8275 1281

Email: john.booth@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Guy Smith

Planning Manager

Goodman Property Services (Aust) Pty Ltd
Level 17, 60 Castlereagh Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Smith

Oakdale South Industrial Estate Lot 1D
Approval of the Construction Environmental Management Plan
(SSD 6917)

| refer to your correspondence dated 19 February 2019, seeking approval for the Construction
Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) as required by Condition F1 of Schedule F of SSD
6917, including the following sub plans:

»  Construction Traffic Management Plan, (E1)

e Stormwater Management Plan, (E13)

e Landscape Management Plan, (E61).

The Department has reviewed the revised management plans and concludes the plans address

the relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

e Construction Environmental Management Plan Side 1D, prepared by SLR Consulting, 19
February 2019, Version 2.0.

e  Construction Traffic Management Plan, prepared by Ason Group, 16 January 2019, Version
1

e  Stormwater Management Plan, prepared by at&l, January 2019, Issue 1.
e Landscape Management Plan, prepared by Site Image, 11 December 2018, Issue A.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact John Booth, Planning
Officer on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely
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Chris Ritchie 13/3/19

Director
Industry Assessments
as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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